B-3429

B-3429 - B-3432 c.1885-1908
455-401 Grindall St. (South side)

Baltimore, Md.

Private access

The south side of the 400 block of Grindall St. is improved by
several late nineteenth century groups of houses, and one group dating
to 1907-1908. At 447-455 Grindall St. there is a row of two story, two
bay wide brick houses with shed roofs and bracketed cornices built by
William Dashields in the 1880's or early 1890's. Moving wast, at 439-445
Grindall St. there is a similar row of two story, two bay wide late Victorian
style brick houses, built by John E. Grindall in the early 1890's. Further
west, at 409-419 Grindall St., there is a row of two story, two bay wide
brown brick houses with shed roofs and simple sheet metal bracketed cornices,
built in 1907-1908 by Walter Hampson. Finally, at 401-407 Grindall St., there
is a row of two story, two bay wide brick houses with shed roofs and bracketed
cornices, built by James F. Morgan in the late 1880's as part of his
development of the adjoining sections of Riverside Ave.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This row of five two story, two bay brick houses with shed roofs and sheet
metal cornice was built as a unit in the 1890's as part of the development

of the upper end of Grindall St. 447, 451, and 453 Grindall St. have been
covered with formstone.

The houses are two stories in height, 11' wide, and occupy lots 70' deep.
Each house is two rooms deep. 447 Grindall has a one story high, two bay deep
rear addition; 449 and 453 Grindall have two story high, two bay deep additions;
and 451 and 455 Grindall have two story high, three bay deep additions. The
houses are constructed in running bond. The shed roof is capped by a continuous
stamped sheet metal cornice, consisting of a deeply projecting crown molding
set above a row of thick dentils bordered by a lower molding strip. Three
brackets per house (the end brackets shared by adjoining houses) support the
cornice and connect it to a lower molding strip, thus forming a brick freize.
The end brackets (for the row) terminate at the upper edges in pointed "anthemions'
with an embossed leaf decoration. Edch house has a single chimney located
at the east side of the front section of the house and a hooded rear end chimney
located at the south end of the main house.

The door and window openings have segmentally arched brick lintels with
solid wood tympanums. The sills are wood. All of the window openings at 447,
451, and 453 Grindall are filled with 1/1 double hung sash; those at 449 and 455
are filled with new 6/6 sash. The houses originally had Mission-style doors but
today only 453 Grindall has the original door. 447, 449, and 455 Grindall have
modern six panel doors and 451 Grindall has a modern flush door. Each doorway
has a single light transom. The houses sit on high basements, the entrances
being reached by four brick or stone steps each. The original wood steps remain
only at 451 Grindall. Each house has a tall, rectangular basement opening
located to the left of the steps. Each house originally had a door leading to
the basement set below the street level beneath the main door.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

See under 436-444 Grindall St.

These houses were built by a William Dashields, a brickmaker, who acquired the
property on which they are built in 1882. Like most houses of this type, these houses
were rented by Dashields to a variety of working class tenants.l

1Balt1more City Land Records, Liber RTA 957, Folio 421

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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B-3429
447-455 Grindall Street

Block 1915 Lots 102-106
Baltimore City

Baltimore East Quad.

WARREN AVE

aNy1sIol |
AMH AT

et

pIERSIDE DR

AMH AZA

1S NOLONIAOD

GIS data Courtesy of ;“. S| T HEE |/
the City of Baltimore, MOIT/EGIS |=—- -!-j : b e A







B-3429 447-455 Grindall St.
=M.E.B. 5/79
North elevation
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B-3429 453-455 Grindall St.
~M.E.H. 5/79
North elevation



